TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 25th.January 2021

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - None

Present: - As per declaration via Video link - County Councillor Kim Broom, Cllrs. Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins, Bethan Walters, Alma Davies, Naomi Wilmot, Gavin O'Shea, Clerk Hugh Harries. (Star leaf meeting 4899336924)

Min 5133

There was no member's declaration in respect of the Business to be transacted Minutes of the November 23rd. 2020 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5134 Matters Arising

- **1.** Parking enforcement outside the new school has taken some time County Councillor Kim Broom to chase up
- **2.** Cae Linda County Councillor Kim Broom has spoken to residence and planning has ensured that the dwelling in question cannot be occupied until all issues have been resolved.
- 3. Car Sales operations County Councillor Kim Broom informed the meeting that she had been in contact with the enforcement officers regarding the issue and yet have had no response from them, the original complaint was registered in August of last year and it should have been acted upon within three months of the warrant being issued County Councillor Kim Broom informed the meeting that she would take the issue up with the executive board member.
- **4.** Zip wire flooring no information received from County regarding request as yet County Councillor Kim Broom to chase up.
- **5.** Reportedly Clun Farm has been operating an illegal tip- National Resources Wales, Fire Brigade and County are looking at the matter.

Min 5135 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of December 2020 and January 2021; and accepted by Council.

Quarter three (April-December) of the precept 2020/21 presented and accepted by Council

The clerk produced three possible Precepts for the financial year 2021/2022, after some discussion on all possible precepts it was considered by council that option B would be the option that would be adopted. Band D rate £86.45 the new rate represented a 0.62% increase from last year. All documents will be filed with the minute.

Min 5136 County Councillors Report

- 1. County Councillor Kim Broom informed the meeting that she had been contacted by residence at Argoed in regards to the Gazebo located in the recreation field, the complaint was that youths were gathering there at all times of the day and night creating a nuisance of themselves, they have requested if they could take it down to prevent further anti social behaviour. After some debate on the matter it was agreed that a consultation should take place.
- 2. Tree saplings have been delivered and due to Covid 19 restriction Keep Wales Tidy have informed that only one volunteer can help to plant them.
- **3.** Fly tipping reported not as bad as when lock down was in place with local amenities sites closed, worst place has been the location known as concrete road, it is believed that there are illegal inhabitants within the woods.
- **4.** County Council precept is believed to increase by 4.5% this year with expected reductions in services.
- **5.** Police had meeting with the residence of Garden Suburbs regarding issues within the area and reported that it went well. There have been continued problems with juveniles within the village who jump out into the road in front of oncoming traffic.
- **6.** Furlough has been extended for a couple of extra months.
- 7. Vaccinations are taking place at the surgery in the afternoons.
- 8. Have been approached by Thomas Evans of the Transport Planner –Highways and Transport Division who is currently finalising a Welsh Government bid for an Electric Vehicle charging point to be located at sites across Carmarthenshire and one possible location under consideration was Trimsaran Leisure Centre, Councillor Kim Broom informed the meeting that there is no cost to us either up front or in terms of maintaining the unit. The councillors after deliberation agreed that they had no objections to the leisure centre location being put forward as a possible location.

Min 5137

Planning consultation PL/01079 - there were no objections from councillors in the planning application, the clerk to inform planning of the decision.

Min 5138

All documents on the agenda will be filed with the minutes.

Min 5139

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 22^{nd} February 2021 at 18:30hrs.

Min 5140 The meeting concluded at 19.33 hrs. I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof. Signed.....

(Chairperson)